From: Brown, Jimmy

To: Kyle Leybas

Subject: Bid

Date: Monday, September 13, 2021 7:54:55 PM
Attachments: BC259ACCF3804D46946275BB43A6815A[11539657].0ng

WARNING: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

With out the trailer mount 1 7500/5500CFM DESICCANT DEHU 10 days and Fuel the total is
$124,782.00,

https://serviceminder.io/service/proposal/details/alea2ef6033f4c9e8066168f41d9b6
39

Jimmy Brown

Vice President of Operations

.
ADVANTACLEAN

AdvantaClean of DFW

24/7:877.800.2382 | M: 469.951.9970

W: advantaclean.com

Follow Us / Review Us:

The information contained in this email shall be considered confidential in nature, pursuant to any existing contractual agreements
between the sender and the recipient. Irrespective of any agreements, this email may contain material that is privileged and/or work

product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without the express
permission of the sender is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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